CONGRESSIONAL
COALITION TASK FORCE
ON MANUFACTURING

WOODBNOGR. N 0TORE

CONGRESSMAN BOB FRANKS o a0z oms
Seventh District, New Jersey

Y ennis K. Rathbun

irector, ffice of Congressional Affairs

iclear Regulatery Commission

lashington, D.C. 20555

ear Mr Rathbun
* have received the enclosed information from Mr. Emanuel
soldfarb of Woodbridge, New Jersey, regarding his terminated
icense,

would appreciate your assistance in reviewing this matter,
and your providing me with any information that will enable
we to respond to Mr. Goldfarb. If you have any questions,
+r mneed further information, please contact my staff
assistant, Joan Dermancski, in my Woodbridge district

“hank you for your help, and I leook forward to hearing from

ou sl
Sincerely,
e
ob™ranks
Member of Congress
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